From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2019 12:25 PM

To: Wong, Lela

Ce: Conklin, Jeanne; Wooden-Aguilar, Helena; Atcherson, Aileen; Spencer, Vickie:
Luebbering, Gregory

Subject: FW: Follow-Up Travel Items

Lela,

As requested, below is a screenshot showing the use of the agreed upon language to be included in the travel voucher
for the prior Administrator (after being provided to the AO on 1/11/2018)
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Nikki Wood

Office of the Controller - Policy and Training Branch
1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington DC, 20460

Phone 202-564-1784

Fax 202-565-3084




From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 4:11 PM

Cc: Atcherson, Aileen <_A_t_chersc;h.ﬂ_\_i_l_&}e_n_@epa‘gow
Subject: FW: Follow-Up Travel Items

Vickie,

Below is the email for the trip-by-trip language provided to the Administrator’s office. The attached Executive Approval
Framework is an older version (provided prior to being updated with the Administrator’s travel).

Thanks,
Nikki

Nikki Wood

Office of the Controller - Policy and Training Branch
1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington DC, 20460

Phone 202-564-1784

Fax 202-565-3084

For additional information, please refer to the OC SharePoint site OC SharePoint

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Wooden-Aguilar, Helena <Wooden-Aguilar.Helena@epa.gov>

Cc: Jones-Peeler, Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>; Atcherson,
Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>; Jenkins,
Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>; Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>; Luebbering, Gregory
<luebbering.gregory@epa.gov>; Martini, Sarah <Martini.Sarah)@epa.gov>

Subject: Follow-Up Travel Items

Good Morning,

Thank you again for taking the time to meet with Meshell, Sarah, and myself. Below (and attached) are the requested
items discussed during yesterday’s meeting. Once you've had a chance to review and provide feedback, we would be
more than happy to discuss next steps or answer any additional questions you have.

- Executive Approval Framework - Outlines the appropriate approvers

- Authorizer, Preparer, and Traveler Tri-Folds (Attached)

- Office of the Controller SharePoint Site — Hosts Key Travel Updates (in the Ticker), and guidance for
emergency/disaster travel and related waivers.

- “Other Than Coach-Class Travel”: Language to be used for Administrator and/or the Administrator’s Security
Detail listed in the table below:

FTR Section Language

Administrator FTR §301-10.123(a)(3)(i) | Pursuant to Section (a)(3) of FTR §301-10.123(a)(3)(i)
this travel meets the requirements for approval of
“other than coach-class” airfare.




Security Detail

FTR §301-10.123(a)(3)(ii)

Pursuant to Section (a)(3) of FTR $301-10.123(a)(3)(ii)
this travel meets the requirements for approval of
“other than coach-class” airfare.

FTR Section Language
Administrator | FTR §301-10.123(b)(2)(i) | Pursuant to Section (b)(2) of FTR §301-10.123(b)(2)(i)
this travel meets the requirements for approval of
“other than coach-class” airfare.
Security Detail | FTR §301-10.123(b)(2)(ii) | Pursuant to Section (b)(2) of FTR §301-10.123(b)(2)(ii)
this travel meets the requirements for approval of
“other than coach-class” airfare.
Thank you,

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




auop :uonedajag

auop :uoneds|ag

auopN :uonedaaq

Josiagadns 535 Jo aaudisag 535 Josiaaadns §35 jo saudisag S35 Josiatadns 535 15/7s
auoN :uoneda|aq
auop :uoniedajag 10323410

auop :uonedajeg
++10123410 231440 jo saudisag

1032310 32140 Aindaq 1o JopalIg YO

3210 Aindaq 1o 10333417 9IHO

510322.1Q UOISIAIg

suoN :uoljedsjag
++0YS J0 3audisag

auop :uonedajag
0OYS

auop :uonedajeg
1033341Q Y0

10333410 92140 Andag

(vvva

10 YYY) ¥va 10 ‘Yvad ‘0YS 03 Ajdadig spoday
JeY3l LJaquuaiy Jels Joluas (uonedajag

(V¥va 10 ¥YY) ¥vad 40 ‘'vva ‘Ous

(vyva 1o wyy)

YVQ 10 'Yvadd ‘0YS 03 Aj3dasig suoday
1BY3 LJaquiay Jels Joluss :uoijedajag
(Y¥va 40 ¥vy) vvad 10 ‘vyvad ‘0YS

(Yvva 40 vyy) vva Jo

‘vvad ‘0YS 01 Apdauig suoday Jeyy
LIBquIBN Jels Joiuas :uonedajag
(¥¥va 40 ¥yv) Yvad 10 'vva ‘0YsS

5101231 qe7/510393110 PO

suoN :uonedsjag
Yvad 10 ‘vva ‘YvV ‘0uS

auop :uoneds|ag
¥vad 40 ‘Yva ‘YVV ‘0dS

auop :uonedajag
V¥vad 40 ‘vva ‘Yvv ‘0YS

(31qe211ddy §1) J01R051IUIWPY
jueysissy ajennossy Aindag

auop :uonedajaq

OYS "€

10 ‘vvQ ‘Yvad Ag paieudisaq 40303410 330 T
10 Y@ Jo yyYy ‘2|qedijddy 4 ‘T

auop :uonedajag
vvQd 40 ‘Yva ‘oS

auop :uonedajag
Yvdd 40 ‘¥Y¥a ‘0YS

(a1qeayddy 4)
101eAISILILUIPY JURISISSY B1BI20SSY

auop :uonedsjag

OYS '€

10 ¥yQad Aq paieudisag 1012941Q 82140 7
10 ¥yQ 40 Yy ‘9jqedljddy §| 'T

auop :uonedajag

0YsS €

10 yyad Aq paieudisag J0103.41Q 32140 ‘7
Jo yyQ Jo yyy ‘ajqednddy | T

auop :uonedalaq
¥vdd 10 OYS

Jojensiuiwpy jueysissy Aandag

auop :uonesajag

OYS '€

Jo wy@ Aq pajeudisaq 1032341Q 3210 ‘T
10 YYQ 10 yyY ‘B|qedijddy §| T

auop :uonedajag
0Ys ‘T
10 yyQ Jo yyy ‘a|qediddy §| T

auop :uonedajag
Vv(Q 40 OYS

JolRAISILILPY
juelsissy Aindag jedipuig

auop :uonedspqg
vd 3y} Aq pareudisap 9O 40 YvQ ‘YYadd ‘0YS

auop :uonedajaq
Yvd 40 ‘Yy¥ad ‘OYs

auop :uonedajag
YvQ 40 '¥Yvad ‘0YS

J0jeAISIUIWIPY JUBYSISSY

dmyjoeg pug

dmyjoeg

Janoiddy

uonIsod

"(@¥0 pup 290 ‘Y230 ‘ddSI0°YV0 A3uaiind) "3jquoyddo st yiomawnif
buimojjof ay1 ‘(3uapainba 10) J030ISIUILIPY JUDISISSY AIndag pup 103DIISIUIWPY JUDISISSY Aindag Jodiulid o spy a3iffo apipawiwi s,uonpziupbio snoA Ji

sdiys, vy

9w aq jouued ajdoulid siy) usym seaneula[e ajqeidadde ay) SaUIINO JIOMIWEL SIY ], PUBWIWOI JO ureyd A10sia1adns
219y ul [enpiaiput ue Aq paaoadde [joufed pue [aae.d) 119y) aAeY pnoys aakojdwa A1948 ‘a[qissod uaypy :ajdiourig buiping

yJomawe.

[ |

jeaosddy 2AIN39X3 9 xipuaddy




"3A0qE A[9IBIPAWIW] PAUYRP SB JIAUII[Y JJLIS J0IUIS B 3 ISNUW 101 39U 0 10 OYS 243 Jo 3auBIsa(] oyl 4
‘(Juajeamba 10} 1010211(] .10 JJBIS 10 JAIYT) B SE PIUYAP SI.I3qU LIS J01uas ,

SUON :uonesdaa(
10s1a19dng S¢S Jo aauBisa( SAS

auop :uonedapQ
Josiatadng 95 Jo aaudisa( SHS

auoN :uonesaa(
Josiatadng 9§

LS/1S

JUON :uonesafa(
++1032311(] @2YJQ Jo daudisaqg

auop :uonedaa(
10123.11(]
22yJ0 Knda( 10 10322111 93YJO

JUON _:O_“_mmm—mﬂ
1032341(]
22yj0 £indag 10 10323117 1J0

$10322.41(] UOISIAL(

AuopN :uonesaa(
++10129.1(] 221J0 Jo saudisaq

auop :uonedaa(
++10109.11(] @21J0 Jo 9audisaqg

auoN :uonesdala(
103221 990

s1032a.1( a21J0 Lindag

(VVV) 0ds 10 yya 01 Apoauiq
sytoday ey Jaquiapy Jje1s Jo1uas ;uonedaja(
(VVV) vvd 10 QS Aq pajeusisap 10323.1(0 24J0

(vvvy)

0¥S 10 Yy 01 Apoadiq s1ioday

1B} J2qUII Y JJBIS J01uas :uonedala(
(vvv) vva

10 QYS Aq paieudisap 1012311 3IYJ0

(vvvy)

0¥S 10 vy 01 Apoadi( sioday

JBY) JoquIay JJelS Jo1uds (uonedajaq
(vvv) vva 1o 0ys

51032241 2UJ0

auop :uonedaa(
VYV 10 0YS £q pajeudisap 10109.41q 93430

AUON :uonesdafa(
Vvda-10 0dS

auop :uonesaa(
Vva-1o Qus

(erqeonddy j1) 1orensiunwpy
JUBISISSY 2IRII0SSY

AuoN :uonedaaq
(VVV) 0uS 4q pateudisap 103001 3310

auop :uonedaa(g
10129411 824J0 10 'YV ‘0US

auoN :uonedaa(
1030241 3YJO 10 'VYV ‘OUS

10JeNSIUIWPY
jueysissy Ayndagg

auoN :uonedaa(g
(vvVv) 0¥S 10 yyd 4q pajeudisa(f 1010311 234JO

auop :uonedaa(
(vvv) yva-o 0ys

auoN :uonesdaeq
(vvv) vva 1o Qus

J0JEJISTUIWPY JUBYSISSY

dnyjoeg pug

dnyjoeg

Janoaddy

uonisod

(MO pup ‘YIMmso ‘v.LIO 910 130 ‘0400 ‘WyvO Aj3uaiind)
*3[qoaiddp st yiomawn.if buimojjof ayz ‘(3uajeainba 10) jopaysiulwpy Juplsissy Aindag ajbuis o sny Ajuo asiffo ajpipawwi s,u0pzIUDBIO INOA Ji

(penunuod) sdiys,yv




‘an0qe APIRIPIWIW] PIULIP SE 19U LIS 101UIS B 3q ISNW 101D31(] UOISIAI/ VY 23 Jo 3auisaq oy .,
‘(yuaeAnba 10) 1018111 UOISIAI(] 10 JJRIS JO JOIYT B SE PAUYIP ST IS JEIS 101UIS ,

auopN :uonedaja(
Josiatadng 535 jo aaudisa( 45

auoN :uonedsEQq
Jostazadng s7s Jo aaudisaq s4s

auop :uonedaja(
losiatadng sis

LS/1S

auoN :uonedaa(
103091 UOISIALC/ VYV
guisiazadns jo aauSisaq 10 VY ‘0YUS

JUON uonedaja(
#1013211(] UOISIAL(/ VYV
Sursiazadng jo saudisa 10 ‘YA '0YS

BUON :uonesaa(
J032a41(] uoisial(/ vy Buisiaiadng

(3usjeamba 10) s1030811(]
uoisialg Andaq/yyy Lnda(

"0US 10 Y 01 Apdaanq sioday
1BY) L IBQUIB JJEIS J01Uas (uonedalaq
V10 0YS Aq pajeusisap sas

"OYS 10 yyq 03 £poadiq sitoday
JeL) LJaquap JJels J01uas ‘uonesaa(
Vi d 10 OYS

"0YS 10 Vid

03 A;320.1(] s310day 1Y) 9240 AIBIPAIWW]
a3 JO LIDqWI JJBIS Joluas :uonedaa(
Vda-1o Ods

(3uareamba 10) si033a1q
uoIsiAl(/s10lensIunpy
[euo1day JUBISISSY OYS-UON

‘(v 10) vaa

03 Apasanq s1today ey 201J0 aeIpawu]
Y1 JO LIaquId Y JJBIS J01uas tuonedajaq
vaa Aq paieusisa( sas

‘(v 10) via

01 £320.1(] s1aoday 1ey) 201J0 SeIpawiw|
AU JO LIAqUII N JJelS 101Uds :uonedaa(]
vid Aq pajeusisaq sas

(Vi 10) via

03 Ap2aai( suroday yeys 901yJ0 ajeIpawIw]
Y} JO LIIqUII JJels J01uas :uonedsjaq
(v :reuondo) via

(quswaBeuepy
10J 10JESTUIWPY
[euoiday 1uelsIssy) 0ys

auoN :uonedajaq
04S Aq paaeusdisa( sas

‘(1aaoadde ue s1yy §1) VY 03 Apdadiq
s110day 1By} JaquIa JJeIS J01UdS
:uonedajaq (vy
‘leuondQ) 0YS Aq pajeusisaq S48

‘(aaaoadde

ue sty J1) vy 03 £poauiq sioday
JeY) IBqUIB [ JJBIS J01Uas (uonedafaq
(v :reuondg) ous

Jojensiunupy reuoisoy Linda(

auopN :uonedaja(
v 10 0¥S Y3 4q pareudisaq sas

auoN uonessEg
vaa-o ods

auop :uonedajaq
Vid 10 0¥s

Jojensiupy [euoiday

dmypeg pugz

dmypeg

Iaaoaddy

uonisod

suoiday




‘apinb sy ul pajuasaid
upy3 suondo ssaj 40 [puoiaippb apiaoad Abw pup
Aduabp anod Aq ajqoanbifuos s1 A0NNIUOY) 270N

9102 ‘81 [udy :pasiaay

apINY 93ua13JaY ¥IINp

10}ipny
/|e1duQ suinoiddy esapay

NODHNONOD | K

rO0BS VM ‘8NA3ad ‘000T 23INS “IN 3y YIRDT 109 )
‘saidojouyaa Jnduod Ag paysygnd oup s1dojouyral Inauod ‘9Tog
@ “Ajuo sesodind uogelyyuapl Joj UIBIBY Pasn aJe pue siapinoud
231AJa5 JO ...Cmgtcw .m_m_.s_.t:r_ J3410 J0 In2uo) LG mv_."mF__&_. ¥ )
paJa1s13a. JO SYJeWape.] ag ABLL JUWNIOP SIY) Ul PaUOLUaLW
SBLWEL 1INP0J4 :saweN Atejauudold pue yiewapes) paiaysiday

n

Ul PIUIEIUOD UOLBWIO BY] U1 JUSWNIOP S1Y3 J0 Aljequapyuod ay)
aniasaid 0] pue 'asojasip JaYLIng Jou 01 1D811U00 10 me| AQ punog ale
S|ENPIAIPUI Yons Jey) papiaosd ‘uialay paguasap dnoug Jasn ayl jo
slagwal panosdde o) painguisip aq Aew Juawniop sy} ‘Buiodalo)
ayl Buipuelsynmion Inuod jo uoissiuuad uanum toud ssaidxa

a3yl yum paniwiad Jo me| Ag pannbal asimiaylo ssajun ‘QZ00A-JEE
-SD 1JBJIUOD JIISEN BUI JO SWIB) BYJ YliM 30UBPIOIIE Ul PRINGUISIP
3simIaY10 Jo paidod ‘pasn ‘pasojsip ag Ajuo Aew ‘I Ul uogeWwIOUI
U] pue "JUBWNIOP SIY | "INIUDD JO 5124335 SPEJ] JO/PUB ‘UDLEWIIO]
|eRuUapYU0D ‘Uolewlojul Auelandosd SUIBIUOD JUSWNJOP

SIUL '9Z00A-JEE-5D IIBIIUOD JBISBIA §,4NDJUOJ JO SUOLIPUDD pue
SLULIAY AY) JApUn paysiuing s Juawniop siy| Juawaiels Aeyaudold

JUIAWINIO( MIIADIG
10 Judwndo(

MIIAIY J2313 0)
JuweN juawndoq
APMAD €
‘uonediaeu
utewr a3
Wo.j SIIYINOA 10
suonezroyiny
I¥PES ¢
‘UOISSIS

1IB)S 10935

pue Sunipne aae

NoA 13sn ay) 10j yaaeas o] ((udisse-j[as) Jasn
Aue 10J [9ARI} Yoog A[uowwiod 1s0W ) U0NIIS
Jasn aayjo se Junoy ayj ut uondo areridoadde
ay3 as) "aded ayy jo puey-yysLt saddn ay

ul afyo.ad 1o ‘a9dedswoy Aonanouo) P ug [
JUAWNI0P 3} U0 3xe) PINOYS noA suonae

19110 Aue 1oy £o1jod £ouade anok maitaal asea|]
"WID1SAS 9y ul ajos Ajuo-pead e A[[ensn S| 10Ipny uy

10}IpNY € SE SJU3NI0( MIIA

/)

"U01199S SHUdUINIOJ
Joasryays ul
BLI2JLID INOA yDjew
1BY3 SjUAWNI0p
ayy sAejdsip
waysAs ay [, \ISI
JUIWNI0( YSaIJay
}I1]2 ‘BLIDILID YDaeas
oA 3a9[as nod 18y ¢
‘umopdo.p I3pIQ 110§ Y3 Wo.lj
dunoafas Aq 1o Surpeay uwnjod ayy uo Sunoaes
Aq pa110s aq ued syuawndo( ‘suondo yoeas
ajeridoadde ayy 109(0s ‘eale BLISII) YoIeAG AYI U] 7
'sjeaoaddy
SNOIAJIJ Y2.1eas 10 ‘S1I9yonoA arorddy
‘suoneziioyiny asoxddy Sunosjas Aq synsal anok
MO.LIEU 0} 250012 ued noA ‘uonediaeu Alepuosas
ayy ug -aded [y @a0addy ay) 0) nod saxe) siy,
‘uonediaeu Arewd ayy wogy sfeaoaddy 109[es T

SJUaLWINI0( 0} Yaeas
“u9a.a0s sfeaoadde [[ng ayy 03 08 10 ‘Juawmoop
auo isnf Sutaoadde uo y1om 03 asooyd ues nok
uona3s siy} woud, ‘saoadde 01 paau nok syuswnoop
duipnpout ‘dwels 01 paau noA jey suawmoop

[[€ SISI] UOIJI3S UONDY FUNIEMY SJUIWINDO( dU], o
“Aouade anoA Aq papiaoad uoneutiojul

SMOYS U0[J09s uoneuriojuy yuejrodurf ayy o
‘saonjou

uoneaidxa jueriodwl Aue SMOYS UONDIAS SWB[Y YL o
'sjeaosdde snotaad mala pue

sjuawnoop aaoidde 03 uoryDas SINDLIOYS Y 3S[] .

's1anoadde

03 JUBAQ[A1 UOIIIS SIGLIISIP UOHEULIOJUT MO[3q 31}

‘wiasAs ayy ul saasn [[e 10j suondo sey afedawoy ay,

agedatwoy ay) uo sjeaosddy

don.gstuiwpy dnod
1207U0D ‘A0DUNIUOT) 07 Ul UBIS 01 MOy 24ns J0u 340 NoA [

upudis iy 7

plomssed pue aweN Jas() InoA 1ajuy |

A094n3u07 0} Ul USIS



C
C o)
(

JuauwnIoq
M31AdI 10 JUaWNIO( M3IAY 0] uondo ayy

aABY noA ‘JuwreN juauwmao( 3yl 193[3s nok uaym
‘3817 Juaundoq

<

[Sa.Jay 212 ‘BLIIILID Y2.1E3S IN0A 123[as NoA 1oy '€
‘paaosdde Ajjny uaaq pue st Sunno aiua

911 Y3no.ayy auod aaey Jey) S}Nsal wInal A[uo [[1m

sjuauwndo( aajdwo) o1 1211159y ‘suondo yoieas

areudoadde oy 109[9s ‘eade BLIDILID Y2IBIS Y U] 7
‘uonegiaeu Arepuodas ay) woudj sjeaoaddy

SnolAaldd yaaeas 1091as ‘9fed sjeaoaddy ayy woag |

sjenosddy snoinaly yaseas

'sagdueyd 10J 18[9AEI) AU} 03 JUIWNIOP 3} UINIAL
03 paau noA J1 (Axuale Aq ajqeandyuod) gANYNLIY
yatm 1o Sunnod anunuod 03 Juem noA Ji [SNLV.LS
aaLIvmy] oy yam yuswnoop ayy dweys 1oy g
‘PIoY SHJIBWIY 9y} Ul JUIWNIOP
a3 Surp.aedat aaey noA sjuswiwod Aue suyg  p
'‘mopuim Surdureys Juawnoo( a3 sAe[dsip wajsAs
3y ‘(s)iuswmnooqg Surdwels anunuo) 1)
v
JO smiels e yaim syipne Aue 1oj suonedoynsn(.aajaaen
MalAaL pue sjipne-aad
a1 maip aded syjnsay ypny
-31d Y3 sAejdsip waisds
ay], ‘(s)yuswnoo( pajdafas
duwreyg  pny-aid 1) 7
‘uwnjod

o

12938 91 ul [eaoadde

10 (s)iuawmdop oy} 12935 [
‘Burdueys 03 1oruid pamaia aq
Jjuswndop ayy 1ey) adinbaua Aewt Lo1j0d A>uase ey 20N

sjuawnoo( duweys

‘qe] UonBWLIuo)
a3 wo.dy yuawndop ayy durels o ‘Juidurels
1NOYIIM JUIWNIOP 1] 11X 0] JUIWNIO(
3so[) }212 pue syuaunsnipe Aressadrau ayl e  f
'sAejdsip qel
Arewrwung yuawindo 3y, yuawindoq Mpd 1D ¢
a8ed aamyeudis yJusawnooq uadg a1y
0] UIXE) aq] [[IM NOA "SWBU 3] J3YJE (,,) SYSLIaISe
0M) Sey 1ey) Ist| ay3 jo doj ay) uo JuaWNIOP
a3 109[9S "eale uolsIap Juawndoq uadg
a3 sAejdsip waysAs ayy ‘parsnipy Ajsnoiaaud
sem pue paudis sem
juawmoop a J -eded
2ameusds Juawnio(
uadQ a3 sAerdsip
waysAs ayy ‘paisnlpe
uaaq 424U seY pue

pausdis sem juawiniop

a3 J| Is1| suonoe
JU2WNJ0P ) Wo.j Juawmdo Isnlpy 109[aS
uweN

(o

juawndo ayl o1 ‘eded speaoaddy sy up |
Juawnoop e unsnlpe 03

toud Aorjod s £ouade anok maiaal aseald ‘suoissiuriad
ajerrdoadde a3 aaey 3snuw noA ‘syuawindop isnlpe o,

uawnosoq e isnipy

[[¥i

"A18SS309U JI SUONEAIISAL 25URYD

O

ued nok ‘smoje Aoijod A>uade pue suoissiuiad

ajeradoadde ayi saey noA gt pue padedsip

st Aresauni dig oyl ‘qel Aredauny] [9AeI] S UQ  +
‘umop pautny suondo Aopjod-u
pue ‘suonedynsnl Jajaaey ‘SUone[olA a[ng Aletauinl
se yons duy ay3 noqe uoneuriojul juejrodul

Mmala ‘qe L103s1H smeis isanbay aypup ¢
‘sAerdsip
mopuim 3sanbay ay ], 1s1] sSuonOE UBWNIOP

93] Wo.lj SUOBAIISIY 2FURY)/MIIA 199[3S T

‘JweN juauwmndog ayl o1 ‘ofed sjeaoaddy ayaug |
"SAI[IAD], [DABPI

40/ apIng 3u01$¥2INY Y} 995 ‘SUOIIBAIISAL BU00q
INO(E UOIBULIOJUI 310W 10, 'SUOIIBAIISAI SuIdueyd 03
Jouid Ao1jod s,Aouade 1nok malaaa aseald suoissiuriad
ajerrdoadde ayy aaey ysnw noA ‘suoneatasat agueyd o,

suoneAlasay abueyn/maip

"MI[ADL 0] JUIWNI0P Y] JO UoIsIaA J(dd
e aaes .10 uado 03 noA jdwoad [[m Jasmolq anoi ¢
18I SUONOB
JUDWINIOP 9Y] WOLJ JUIWNIOJ MIIAAIG 10919 T
‘JWEN Juswndoq 3yl ¥} ‘aded sjeaoaddy ayy upg |
uaWwnN20Qq Mainald

‘paysiuly uaym mopuim

93 9S0[2 PUEB JUIWNIOP 3Y} JO S[IBIIP Y} MAIADY ‘'t
'sfe[dsip mopuim Arewruing

juawndoq Ay ¢
"1S1] suonoe

JUBWNIOP Y WO
JUIUMNIOJ MIIAIY 13[3S 7
‘dureN
JUAWNI0( 33 H21]2
‘aded sjeaoaddy sy ug |

JUBWNI0G MIIASY

‘enyjo

Suiroadde 1xau a3 01 Juswmnoop ayl aynod pue dweys
0] juem noA jou o Ja1isym allllLialap 0] JUaWnoop
E U0 UONEBULIOJUI M3TA 0] SABM [BI2AIS 21E 1Y,

LOIJeLLIOIL] JUBLLINI0(Q SUIMaIAGY



A anAalag ‘0061 ARG AAY HIENT 109 U

awen Aelaudold pue yiewapel | paialsiiay

wia 0 31

apinb siyy ul pajuasaad
uvy3 suondo $saj 40 [puon1ppv apinoid Abw pub
Aduabv anod Aq ajquanbifuoa st Aonanouoy) ;230N

RIEERRTN
aanso[) juawndog surdwe)s 31504 3so[) 1)

9102 ‘g1 [1dy :pasiaay

apINgy aoualajay yainp

1X9 ], 2amyeudis 1daooy
NO1[2 pue Juawalels 2y peadt ‘ajqedrdde

Juawmndo ay Surduwrers

INUNUOY) HD1[2 uay) pue ‘suoneaynsnl

JnoA aaes ‘uoneoynsnl e aptaoad 03

synsay ypny-ald Ansnf o1 STy, Aue aie
21913 J] ‘o8ed S1nsay Jpny-a.ad 9yl MalAdY

1ague.1y [anel] [eJapay

‘Juawmdoq ywqng pue duweis 3o1)

"199.1100 S1
— dwels smess ayy £J119a ‘nuaw umopdoap Ajddy
01 SNJBIS 913 WO, "qe] UoNBULIJuo) 3yl 321[)

‘qe)
s[ejo], a3 uo diiy anoA jo 3502 [£303 9yl MIIA

‘qey s1d1903y 7 sasuadxyg au3 o1
‘syd1adau do sasuadxa 33afap 10 3Ipa ‘ppe o,

JUIWISINQUITAL

10J JuawnIop ayy Sumuqgns a.10jaq safueyd
Alessadau Aue axewW pue 1231109 ST UONELLIOJUT
a1 1BY] AJLIB A "I3Y2N0A Y] 0JUI J3A0 PILLIED

S1 UONEBZLIOYINE 3} WOLJ UOIJRULIOJUI 311 JO [V

JUIWNDI0( 3JBII) D1 UIY] PUE 1231100

SI UOTIBULIOJU] JUuawndo( 3yl jeyd AJiiap
u0d1 31pg ay) Sunparp Aq

asn 0] 31| pjnom nof uonezZLIOYne ayj 19335

HNIONOD

JUIUWNI0( 9IBII) MI1|)

NODINDIONOD | K

uonbzIoyMy wolf 1ayonoy A|esndLsy
stsiya ‘ad4A ], yuawnooq sendoadde ay 109)9s

‘uonesdiaeu
AIEPUOD3S B[] WOIJ JIDYINOA MIN UL pue
uonedireu Arewitid ay) Wo.j SIBYINOA 19[S

poubils aq 03 Apvau si
A2YINOA LIDYT IDY] [IDIUD UD dAIDIA J[IM 43]ADI] A
{ ! . L | 4

€l

1

Tt
01

T

11312N0A E 918310 0],

JUIlLasINquUIlal
10] JUSWNIOP WIR[D [BIILJO U ST I3YIN0A Y

13Yanop

asimial

Y1 uawaiers Asejaudo

‘a1epdn/ppy 109)9s pue ‘sjqesrdde Ji xoqyayd
(IPARI] Y0Oq UB) 9] 19[S ‘Pl 2WRUIIS[)
Al ojul dweu aiay) odA) ussn mau e ppe o,

P

= BUNISISSY ul,] 109938 ‘U2aIIS
9Y3 JO apIs JPYI[ A3 U0 U0NDIS STUNIAS JIYIQ 9] U]

o

's3u1119§ 3[1Jo1d 199[3s pue ge) agoad aya oy
JSIsse noA siajanes) suippy

“JUNOIIE UMO

In04 03 113491 01 $19Y10 10J SunOe dUo(] 123[9S pue
qe3 a[yoad 3yl uado 01 2Ins aq 1SN JY) 10J SUDWNIOP
M Bunpiom 10 [9ae11 SUR{00q paysiuy a1e nok usaym

“19[9akd) [B4apa) € Aq pasn saunpadoad pue saurjaping
ouIes a1} SuIsn I3[2ARI] 1Y) 10] SUOLIBAIASAL Sunjooq
31m paadodd ued noA ‘1919AeI) B 3109[9S NOA aouQ

‘(Pweu s,19sn) se Junoy
Ae[dsip uayy [Im qel a[jo.ad 2y ‘SU0IINg OIpEI 0M]
1511 33 JO 19YIIR ySnoayl 1asn ay1dads e pajaalas aaey
NoA J| "U0ISSaS 1IBIS 103]3s 1SN nod ‘suonng oiped
92.43 3Y3 JO 9UO UIYIIM IPEUI UIIQ SBY UOIIIAIS B 32U()
*(s19yonoa pue suonezLoyine
ydnoay Sunjoor uaym nydjay aq ues sanjeaj
SIY3) 03 ss920® aney nok jey) 1asn A1aas Suipaedal
UONBULIOJUT M3IA 0] NOA MO][E [[IM SS320E
JARY | WIOYM 0] SI9SN [[Y ‘UOIING OIped PAIYI 3y e
"PI21 Yo.1eas 2yl 0jul SSalppe
[lEWS3 10 aweu S.1asn ay3 Juriajua £q 0] ssadoe
aney nod jeyy 1asn Aue 10 yoaeas 03 nok mojje
[[IM UojINg OIpEl J9SN AUE 10) [9ARI] HOOg Y] o
"passadde
pue 10j paya.aeas A|snotaard aaey noA jey) siasn
Jo nuaw umop-doup e $S320€ 03 NOA Mo[[e [[Im
uoyng olpe.l I3sn J9Yl0UE JO JIeyaq uo Py Y], e
"19sn Jayjo se Junoy
paj3n uo13Ias-qns B aARY [[IM qe) A[Joad a3 ‘SI9Y10
10j [9aeq) a8uedre 01 paundyuod st ajyoad anok uaym

13sn J3yjo se 3uijoy

HoIpAISiulupy 4nod
12D3U02 ‘A0D4NIU0Y) 07 Ul UBIS 03 Moy 24nS Jou 240 NOA ]
upudispI) 7
‘spjay durpuodsatiod
9} Ul PIOMSSE( puk JWeN J3s() Inok 1ajuyg ‘|

A09INJU0Y 0] Ui USIS



‘uonpbuLIoful 42yanoy 40f apinb siya fo yonq ay3 2as
‘apew sadueyd a3 uo uipuadap
‘UonBZLIOYINE INOA JIWgnsa.l 0] paau Aew noAk 910N
'dur], [9oue) yoip ‘di sanua anok [@oued o], g
"UOIIBAIISAL B [90URD
10 uoneAdasal e Ajipow 1o ppe o1 yui| ajetadoadde
ay31 ya1p2 ‘Aresount oy uQ "dry ay3 Jo dWweU Y ¥ ‘2
‘qel [2ARL], 1) wody Areaqry diig, ayy o3 ayediaeN T
*93] e 9edauad Aew
uonealasal e guidueya yeyy areme ag ‘sagueyd Junaxon
-01d axew 03 a[qe a.le sia[paed) AUBW “19AIMOH
‘Bunayon 1aye adejlie 03 safueyd axyew o3 Louade
[2ARI] B 30BIU0D noA Jey) aainbaa ued Aouade anoj
"UI01}eAI3S3I B 3Zuey/jaoue]
‘UIAIIS
aanso[) Juawndoq urdurels 3sod aso[d y1D 't
‘Juawndoq a3 Surdure)s anunuo) 212
pue suoneaynsnl.anoA aaes ‘uonesynsn( e apraold
01 s} nsay Npny-aad Ajusn( 1P sy Aue
a.de 21911 J] 'a8ed synsay Npny-ald ayl malaay
‘Juawndo( yuqns pue dureys 1)
"199.1102
st dweys snyess ay3 Ajriaa nuaw umopdoap Ajddy
0] SNJelS ay] Wod, "qe] UONBULIUo) Y 33[aS |
‘uonezrloyine oA yuugns o,
uoijeziioyyne inoA Jwgng

el en

‘qel s[ejo ], a3 uo din Inok Jo 3500 [B10] aYI MIAIA e
‘aoueApE Ue 3sanbal o)
qe) SaDUBAPY 9Y) 103(as ‘Aouade.nod Aq pamo[e )| e
‘Sununoly
MaN PPV 21D ‘paist| sopod ununodoe
OU a.1B 3191} J] "JUWNI0P INOA 0] 11 ppe 0] UdIIIS
a3 jo Jrey doj ay) uo apod upunodlde ue 19995 "qel
Bununoedoy ay) 109(9s ‘sapod Jununodde ppe oy e
‘1021 yIpq a3 duisn sasuadxa jipy e
EIETET|
Funoajas pue sasuadxa aerdoadde ayy 0y
1XaU X0q29ya oy Sundaas Aq sasuadxo aja[a(] e
'sadueyd Aue aAeS 01 IABS 31D
‘uonng asuadxy ppy oyy Suisn sosuadxa ppy e
:3UIMO][0] 911 Op UBD NOJ "Papn[aul A[[edrewoine
9( [[Im sasuadxa waip 1ad pue SUOIEAIISIL INOA

'51d192a.1 10 SIUIWNIOP AU YIEIIE SE [[aMm Sk ‘qe)
sasuadxyg ay1 uo sasuadxa ajajep pue pa ‘ppy
'gqey uonewoju] dia, a3 uo uoneULIojul
uoneso] watp 1od Maia ued noj ‘saduey)

ARG 109[3s pue (suodl pat ay) Aq paytew)

sp[ay padmbau [[e 1IN0 [ ‘qel [eI3Ud 3} UQ
WO RZLIOYINE Y] Ul UONEBULIOJUL

ayl [[e JO MalAIaA0 ue sAejdsip qel Arewwung ay |,

‘Bunjooq e wLijuod nok aduo
UONEZLIOYINE UE $31Ba.1D A[[E2NBWOINE A0D.INDUO)

uorjezuoyny

'3INUIU0Y) PUE [9]0H 3A13SIY

}o1p pue Ad1j0d uone[[2IULR) puE s[1e13d
ajey a1 01 9a.15e ‘UIAIDS [910H IAIISIY pue
MI1A3Y 1) UO S[IEJIP UO[BAIISAIL Y] MIIAY
123[38 H21d pue

Woo. Palisap 3y} 03 IXau UoINg oIpel 3yl 123[3S
‘[930y oyads e Aq palajjo

saed wood dydads 235 0] W00y 3s00Y) 21D
Yoaeas 1)

“y2.1eas

19101 1no£ 10j uoneULIojul A1BSS3IaU A JajuF
‘qe) [230H a3 o1p2 ‘98ed [daeL], 3yl UQ

T
1

‘9

:2JBJITE INOYIM [9101 B dAIDSAI O],

D2 [DIUDL ANOA 3SO0YD

nod 1a3fp synsa. y2.4pas ja30y sApjdsip waisAs ay3 ‘quy
11Dy /41y 2y uo uonndo [330H D puly ay3 pazaajas nod Jj
|910y B 123}9S

‘ajifoad unod ui 53d1233.4-3 papAIIID
aapy nod fi sAbjdstp yuij siy ], ‘sa1ouabp [pIua.L 40I
auwios 03 3xau sAb)dsip yui} pajqoug 3diazaa-g ay [ 230N

‘Inunuo) pue

187 9AIASIY HOI[I PUE UIAIDS 8D IAIISIY pue
MIIAIY 31} U0 S[IEIP UOTIBAIISAL 31 MIlAay
133198

212 uayl pue ‘“1ed [eyuad syetidoadde ayy pury
Yaaeas o0

‘Yadeas

dED moa 10) :C_”_M::,_C,:.: Alessadau a4l dajuy

‘qey Jed A a1 ‘ofed [PARLY 81 UQ

e

~

1QJRLIE INOYIIM 2IED B IAIISII O],

b1y anod 10ajas noA 123

$INSa4 Y2403s 40D 3y3 sApjdsip waisAs ayz ‘qvi [1DY /1Y
ay3 uo 340d.1v 10 402 ffo-doaq/dn-yo14 pa12a)as nod Jj
ied e 103|988

aNunRuo) pue
WS 2AI9SIY 21]D pue U3aISs WII[] 911959y
pue MaIA3Y 911 U0 S[1BIIP UONBAIISII ] MIIAIY
139138 H2I[D
aqeandde j1 wreadoag 194 uanbaay e pajas ¢
'S0 212 PUE 18IS 12I[IS HII[D IBIS d[qE[IRAR
ue asooyd ‘uodt depy 1B3S Y3 HI1[2 1LIS B 129[3S O, €|
‘spre1ap 1ysSip 1o uonnq
SaBJ MIIA 33 SuydI Aq s[reaap ySiy ayy matA Tl
‘Pa3123[as aq Jo0uued
11 Sutueaw ‘Aead 1o ‘Ad110d jo Ino Suiueaw ‘pad
10 mo[[a£ ‘Ao1jod ur Surueaw ‘usauad aq ued uonnq
9AIasaY 2y, "Ao1jod Aq papod-10[02 a1e s3SI | |
YIS PID 01
*A1BSS309U JI X039 [910H © pulj 9yl 1935 6
"Alessanau JI Xorayd
1iodare je.aed jjo-doag/dn-}o1id ay1 12935 g
'saW pue sajep WINI3Y pue punoqing 3yl 123[3s L
‘A1essadau se sylodite o, pue woag isnlpy 9
‘uone’oT wal( Jad AdL nof1s[as ¢
JuIod 27Ua.13JaY 10 uonero| Aruady Aq
yo.1eas ‘uondas uonedo| Aing Arerodwa sy up ¢
A-nmp 1o ‘Aep aug ‘dua], punoy :uondo
din ajqeorydde ayy 103)9s pue gel jrey/ay aya up ¢
"U0JINQ OIPEd [9ARL], UI0.1) UONRZLIOYINY
MIN 22 10998 ‘X0 SUONBZLIOYINY [dABIL 33 U] 7
‘qel [PARLL SR ) C[
by e yoog
UL 3S11) 9} 10] SUOIIEAIDSAL H0O0( NOA 210)3(
STy1 Ma1aay “Aouade anok a0y uoneuwrtojut Ao1jod [aaed)

JueAa[ald aty o3 yui e st aded A1aaa Jo 19100 2] U]
Aaijod janen s Aauabe inok mainay

[aAel]

v, o



: ST Ry P

‘apinb siyy ur pajuasa.ad
upyy suoiado ssaj 40 [puoiappo apirosd Abw pup
Aduabp anoA Aq 2)qpanbifuod s1 A0HINIUO,) :2JON

‘UIAIIS§

9102 ‘81 [udy :pasiaay

apIny 99ualajay Jainp

SETENCATNCAE Y

SSVd

NODINIONOD

¥NINOD
L]

a.anso1) jusuwndog Surdwe)s 1sod aso[) 21D ‘€1
‘1xa ], aamyeusdis ydaooy
32112 pue Juawalels o) pead ‘aqqeandde ] 71
Juawndo( 3y Surdwels
anuuo) o1 Uy pue ‘suoneaynsnl
anof aaeg ‘uonesynsn( e apraoad 03
s)[nsay ypny-ald Ajnsnf }o1 sy Aue aae
a1 J] 9Fed s)nsay Npny-ald Ayl MaIAdY ‘T
JuaWINO( Mwqng pue dweig iy 01
1091102 SI
duweys smeys ay £j119a nuaw umopdodp Ajddy
0] SNJe1S 9] Woly ‘qe} uoNBuLIyuo) ayi 3211y ‘6
qe)
stelo], ay) uo diri InoAd jo 31500 [£101 I MAIA '8
‘qe) sydiaoay % sasuadxy ay3 1>
‘s3d192a. 10 sasuadxa 919[ap 10 I1pa ‘ppe O], ‘L
JuaWasINquIal
10J Juawmnoop ay3 dumrugns alojaq sedueyd
A1essadau Aue ayew pue 193.1100 ST UORBULIOJU!
Ayl ey AJ119 A 19YIN0A 3] 0UT J9A0 PILLIED
S1 UONBZLIOYINE 9] WO.4J UOIIBULIOJUI Y JO [[V 9
JUIWNIO IJBIL) MII[D UYJ PUB JI3.L10D
S1 UOIBULIOJU JUSWINIO( Y] eyl AJLdy 'S
‘u02131pg 2yl Sunpip £q
asn 01 1] P[NOM NOA UOTIBZLIOYINE BY] JI3[3S ¥
JUAWINIO(] ABAIY NII) '€
‘uenDZLIoYINY wodf 1ayono g Ajjeatdsy
st sy ‘ad4 L yuawndo( areudoadde a3 18 7
‘uonegdiaeu
A1epuodas 9] Wolj JAYINOA MaN Uayl pue

uonediaeu Arewrid 9y) wWolj SIBYINOA 1033 ']
119YIN0A B 91BIID O,

JUaWLsINquWIal

10J JUIWNDOP WIE[D [BII1JJO UE S1.I9YINOA

131IN0A

‘anoadde 0] paau nok sjuawnoop
durpnpur ‘'dwess 03 paau noA jeryy sjuawnoop
[[e $IS1] U01D9s UoPY Sunlemy SJUIWNDO Y[ o
UONBZIIOYINE UE 91B31) e
‘'suonezrioyine 3sed pue JUILIND MAIp e
‘sallelaun)l pue uonezZuoyne palEldOsse
91 MIIA 0] 10 “IDUINOA B IIP2 10 MIIA e
ued noA U0nIAs SIYY U] 'SIIYINOA JUIIAL ISOW IN0A
JO aA1j 01 dn SISI[ UONDAS SIIYINOA JUIIIY oY o
‘UONBZLIOYINE UB 9]BAI) e
‘SuoleZLIOYIne 3sed pue JUILIND [[B MIIA e
‘SILIBI2UI PUR SI2YINO0A PIIBIIOSSE
9] M3IA 0].10 ‘UOIJBZLIOYINE UR }IPI 10 MIIA e
:ued noA
uonoas s1yj] U] suoneZLioyine jualal jsow (:._Q.A.ha
9l 01 dn $1S1| UO11D3S SUONIBZLIOINY JUAIIY Y[ e
‘uonjealdssad e Hmuzmu o]
dui], [9oue) o1 pue ‘Alelauni 1Y) MIIA 0] IUWRN
dri], 241 yo1) ‘SuoneAIaSal pajeadd A[Juadal 3sow
AnoA jo aAy 03 dn s3sij uonoas sdrLL JUaday ayl e
‘Aduage .ok Aq papiaoad uoneuriojul
SMOYS U01103s uoneurlojuj juejrodur] ayy, e
‘saonou
uoneidxa juertoduwr Aue smoys uoI9s SV oYL e
sieaoadde
snotaaad mala pue sjuswinoop anoaddy e
suonoesuel) paed agdieyo afeuey e
SI1ayanoA y8nodyl yoIeas 10 ‘MalA ‘9Jeal) e
dun
paxooq juade ue Wolj UOIILZLIOYINE UR 211 e
SUONBZLIOYINE YSNoy) YoIeas 10 ‘Mala ‘91eal) e
UOIBAIISAT B aGUeyd 10 918al7) e
:0] uonaas mu-._uu—._h-:m c_.f 95 L]

adedawo}

UOIDAISIUIUPY AnoA
12D3U0D ‘N0HNIUOY) 0F Ul UBIS 03 MOy 2uns J0U .40 NoA f]

upudispPy g

‘pIOMSSeJ pUB JWIBN J9S[) IN0A 193Uy ']

A0Y)IN3L07 0} Ul USIS



‘uonvwLIOful 1312n0, Jof apinb siy fo yanq ayl aas
‘apeur sagueys ay) uo uipuadap
‘uonjeziroyine anod NWGNsaL 0} paau Aew noA 330N
'durf, (9oue) yo1pd ‘din aanus anoA [@oued o, ¢
‘UOTIBAIISAL B [90UED
10 UONeAIDSal B AJlpoul 1o ppe o) yui| ajeridoadde
a1 a1 ‘Aresaunyt ayy uQ ‘duiy ay3 Jo aweu A WU 7
‘qe} [pAeL] a3 wody Arexqry duif, ayj 0y ajediaeN |
‘39) e elauad Aew
uonearasal e gurdueyd jeyy areme ag ‘sadueyd Sunaxypn
-a1d axyew o) a[qe a.e sia[aArl} AUBW ‘IBAIMOH
"Sunayon Jaje asepare 03 sagueyd ayew o) Aouade
[9ARI] B 10R1U0D noA jey) aambau ued Louafe anog

‘loljealasale mmzm__u\_muzmo
"UIIIIS

aanso[) juawndo( Surdwels 1sod 3so[) Y1) +
Juawnooq a3 Surdwre)s anunuo) Y1
pue suoneaynsnl.anok aaes "uonesynsn( e apraoad
01 synsay Npny-aad Ansn[ 1o ‘s Aue

aJe a1ay) J| 'oed sy nsay Npny-aad Y malady ¢

uawndo( Jruqng pue dwels 210
"199.1100

ci

st dweys smes ayy Ajraa ‘nuaw umopdoap Ajddy

0] SNIBIS 3} WO, ‘qe) UONBULIUOT) 3y} 199[3S  °[
"UORBZIIOYINE .0 A JIUqNS 0],

uonezuoyine JnoA Hwagng

‘qel s[e10 ], 943 uo driy 1nof Jo 3500 [BJ0] AU} MIIA e
‘aoueApe ue jsanbar o
qe1 saoueapy ay) 103as ‘Aouade 1nod £q pamojey] e
‘Bununosy
MAN PPV 1 ‘paisi] sapod Sununodoe
OU 318 319 J[ "JUIWNIOP IN0A 0] I ppe 03 UIIIIS
243 jo jrey dol a3 uo apod SunuNoIIe Ue JI[BS "qel
Sununosdy ay) 109[9s ‘saped Sununoade ppe oy e
U021 31pg oY) Juisn sasuadxa 3Ipq e
CICIETy|
gunoajas pue sasuadxa ajenidosdde ayy m
1Xau Xoqayd ayy Sunoapas Aq sasuadxa aja[aq e
'sagueyd Aue aAes 0] IAES YO1[)
‘uonng asuadxy ppy oyi Suisn sosuadxa ppy e
:Burmo||oy ay3 op ued noj "papnjourl A[jesnewoine
aq [[Im sasuadxa warp 1ad pue sUOLAIISIL INOL
..,...,,_Q_UUU,_ 10 v:_ﬂUF__:_uCHu Aue lJEIIE SE [[am 5B AQ_;

sasuadxy a1} uo sasuadxa a)a[ap pue ps ‘ppy
'qe) uoneurioyuf driy, sy uo uonewLIOjul
uonedo[ watp 1ad mata ues noy 'saguey)

2AES 109[3s pue (suodt pad sy Aq payew)

Sp[aYy patinbal [[eno ||y ‘qes [edauan ay3 uQ
"UONEZLIOYINE 3] Ul UONIBULIOjUI

Iy [[B JO malaLaA0 ue sAe[dsip (el Arewwung ay |,

‘Bunjooq e wayuod nok asuo
UOIBZLIOUINE U S91EAID A[[E21IBWOINE AON.INDUO)

uorjeziioyiny

'INUIIU0) PUE [8]0H dAI3S3Y

¥o1[2 pue £31]04 UONE[[9IULR) PUE S[IRIa(]
21ey 241 03 9a.3e ‘USAIIS [910H SAIISIY pue
MIIAIY Y] UO S[IBJIP UOTIBAIISA 3 MAIAY
"129[3§ 212 pue

w00 PalIsap ayl 03 IXauU U03INg OIPEI 3] 103[3S
‘[930y dyads e Aq patajjo

sajel woodl d1jads 3as 0] Wooy 3sooy) 21D
Yaaeas Hd1)

Yaaeas

12301 anoA 1oj uonewIojul A1BSSI2U BY] 13U
‘qel [810H a3 y21[2 ‘98ed [aAe.d], 3yl uQ

'l

:9JBJIIE INOYIIM [210Y B dAIISAL O,

UD3 [DuUdL anod asooyd

nod 4a3fv synsad youpas |230y sdbdsip waisAs ay1 ‘qoa
[IDY /41y ay1 uo uondo [230H b puly ay) pairajas nod [
|810Yy e }09j9S

difoad .inod ui s3d1202.4-3 pagpaIIL
aapy nod fi sAvpdsip yuij s1y ] ‘salouabv [pjua. Ao
awos 0} 3xau sAvjdsip yul] pajqoug 3di1a2a.a-g 3y [ 210N

‘anunuo) pue

B JAIISIY YOO PUB UIDIIS AB)) IAIISIY pue
MIIAIY Y] UO S[TBIIP UONBAIISAI Y] MITAIY
BREIEIN

M1 uayl pue “aed [euad aeridordde sy pury
Yoaeas oI

2.1eas

JB) ANOA 10J UOIIBULIOJUL AIESSIAU Y] 431U
‘qey Je) ayl yo1d ‘eded [aaea] oyl uQ

e

¥

|

:QURLITE JNOYIM 248D B 9AL3SAL 0,

by anof 323125 nod 4oy
S3{NS34 Y2403s 403 2y SADIASIp WasAs 2y ‘qp3 IDY /A1
243 uo 3aod.ain v 4p2 ffo-doaq/dn-yo1q pa3oajas nod J

SRS LETETS

‘anunuo) pue

314 241353y O1[0 pue uaa.os iy aAlasay

PUE MIIAIY 3] UO S[ILIIP UONBAIISII Y] MIIASY

1313 2D

‘a[qeoijdde J1 weagoad 194 Juanbayy e 10935 b
'3SO[) YI1[2 pUE JBIS 1II[IS HII[D LS I[qe[IeAL

UE 350012 ‘uodl dey 189S ay) 21[0 8IS B 23S 0, "¢

's[re1ap 14314 1o uoyng

Sauej MaAIA 243 Sunydip 4q s[re3ap 3y oyl maip

‘Pa1daas aq Jouued

11 Sutueaw ‘Aesd 1o ‘£orjod jo 1no urueaw ‘pau

10 mo[[a4 “Aorjod ur Sutueaw ‘uaald aq ued uonng

aAI9saYy 9y, ‘Ad1jod Aq papos-aojod ate sySi] ||

YIIEIS HIUD 01

"A1eSS303U J1 X023 [310H B pUl Y} 193[9S "6

"A1BSS909U J1 XODAYD

1odaie ye aed gjo-doaqg/dn-3oid a1 109[as

"Salll] PuE $aJep UINIayY pue punoqing ayj 12335

‘Alessadau se suodare o, pue wo.ayg 3snlpy

‘uoneloT walg Jad AdlL nok 10395

JUI0d 93U3.13JaY .10 uonedo] Aouady Aq

yareas ‘uondas uonedo] Aing Arerodwaf sy up  +
A-nnp 1o ‘Aep aug ‘duiy, punoy :uondo

diiy ajqeordde ayy 109(9s pue qes rey/aiy oy ug ¢
"U0JIN( OIpPEI [dARIL], UI0.4) UONBZLIOYINY

MIN 311 199[3S X0 SUONBZLIOINY [PABRIL 3 U] ‘7

‘qel [PABLL oI Y2U) 7]

b1y e yoog

=]

v

& o~ od

v

"BWI 3511 AY) 10 SUoNEAlasal Yoog noA alojaq
Sy MatAay "Aouade anoA oy uoneuriojut Lo1jod paen
JueAsjad ayy o] yuij e st aded A1049 Jo 193005 3 uj

Aarjod janea) s, A3usbe anok mainay

Janel|



Washington DC, 20460
Phone 202-564-1784
Fax 202-565-3084

For additional information, please refer to the OC SharePoint site OC SharePoint



From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:11 PM

To: Atcherson, Aileen

Subject: FW: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-178 -
International Travel, 1-17C (Domestic & International Travel for the 0IG)

Attachments: CFO RedelegationAuthority1stClassDomestic-Internatl 0301 12.pdf

Nikki Wood

Office of the Controller - Policy and Training Branch
1300 Pennsylvania Ave NW

Washington DC, 20460

Phone 202-564-1784

Fax 202-565-3084

For additional information, please refer to the OC SharePoint site OC SharelPoint

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Brookshire, Malena <Brookshire.Malena@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Bennett, Angela
<Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Jones, Anita <Jones.Anita@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-17B - International Travel, 1-17C
(Domestic & International Travel for the 0IG)

Hi Lela,

My apologies, | misunderstood your request, thank you for the clarification. Attached is the redelegation for First-Class
Travel (Domestic and International).

Thank you,
Nikki

From: Wong, Lela

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>

Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>; Brookshire, Malena <Brookshire.Malena@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Bennett, Angela
<Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-17B - International Travel, 1-17C
{(Domestic & International Travel for the OIG)

Hi Nikki,



Yes, section 4.e says “The Chief Financial Officer and Deputy Chief Financial Officer may redelegate to the Director,
Office of the Controller....”. My understanding is “may redelegate” does not mean delegate. The beginning of section 4

says “Redelegation requires written documentation maintained in the delegation file...”. That’s what | am looking for —
the redelegation document.
Thanks!

Lela

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 9:22 AM

Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Brookshire, Malena <Brookshire.Malena@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-17B - International Travel, 1-17C
(Domestic & International Travel for the 01G)

Hi Lela,

The delegation (1-17a) separates other than coach-class accommodations into two categories: first-class (2.b.1) and
business-class (2.b.2). Section 2.c states the Deputy Administrator must approve the CFO's first-class accommodations,
and Section 2.d states the CFO must approve the Deputy CFO’s first-class accommodations. All other first-class

accommodation approvals fall under the original delegation in Section 2.b.1, which was redelegated to the Controller in
Section 4.e.

2.b.1

“Approve other than coach-class, first-class, accommodations for Agency employees under the criteria provided
in the Federal Travel Regulation and Agency travel policy.

d.e

“The Chief Financial Officer and Deputy Chief Financial Officer may redelegate to the Director, Office of the
Controller the authority to approve other than coach-class, first-class, accommodations, including after- the-fact or post-
travel waivers, for Agency employees under the criteria provided in the Federal

Travel Regulation and Agency travel policy. Further delegation is not permitted.”

I'hope this helps, and thank you.
Nikki

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:12 AM

Ce: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Brookshire, Malena <Brookshire.Malena@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-17B - International Travel, 1-17C
(Domestic & International Travel for the 0I1G)

Hi Nikki,
I have Delegation Authority 1-17A. According to the delegation, the CFO and Deputy CFO have the authority to approve

the Administrator’s use of premium class accommodations. This authority can be redelegated to the Controller. | am
looking for the document for the redelegation to the Controller level if there is one.

2



Thanks!
Lela

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Brookshire, Malena <Brookshire.Malena@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>

Subject: Travel Related - Delegation of Authority: 1-17A (Domestic Travel), 1-17B - International Travel, 1-17C (Domestic
& International Travel for the 0IG)

Good Afternoon,

Per Jeanne’s request, below is a link to OHR’s listing of Delegation of Authority (by chapter), where you will find the
Delegation of Authority 1-17A for Domestic Travel, Delegation of Authority 1-17B for International Travel, and
Delegation Authority 1-17C for the OIG’s Domestic and International Travel.

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



ER ¢ ) UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
M‘ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20460
% &
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MAR 1 - 2012

MEMORANDUM

SUBJECT:  Redelegation of Authority to Approve Other than Coach-Class (First-Class)
Accommodations for Official Travel

FROM: Barbara J. Bennett -7 ‘ W{/
Chief Financial Oh"ceL/ ’/

THRU: Marvann Froehlich % ; ,‘_,é’c../b

Deputy Chief Financial Officer

TO: Stetan Silzer. Director
Office of Financial Management

PURPOSE

This memorandum redelegates the authority to approve other than coach-class (first-class)
accommodations for official travel.

BACKGROUND

Delegation 1-17-A, Domestic Travel. dated September 13, 2011, Section 4.¢.. states the Chief Financial
Officer and the Deputy Chief Financial Officer may redelegate to the Director, Office of Financial
Management the authority to approve other than coach-class (first-class) accommodations. including
after-the-fact or post-travel waivers, for agency employees under the criteria provided in the Federal
Travel Regulation and agency travel policy. Further redelegation is not permitted

Delegation 1-17-B. International (Foreign and Invitational-Foreign) Travel. dated September 13, 2011,
Section 4.h.. states the Chief Financial Officer and the Deputy Chief Financial Officer may redelegate to
the position of the Director. Office of Financial Management the authority to approve other than coach-
class (first-class) accommodations, for agency employees under the criteria provided in the Federal
Travel Regulation and agency travel policy. Further redelegation is not pernitted.

T'he EPA’s travel delegations are available at http:/intranet.cpa.gov/ohr/rmpolicy/ads/dm/index | .htm.

Internet Address (URL) e htipu//www.epa.gov . .-
Recyeled/Recyclable e Prinled with Vegetable Oil Based Inks on 100% Posiconsumar, Process Chiorne Free Recyclad Paper



REDELEGATIONS

| Domestic Travel - Effective immediately, the CFO and the DCFO redelegate to the Director, OFM
the authority to approve other than coach-class (first-class) accommodations, including after-the-fact or
post-travel waivers, for agency employees under the criteria provided in the FTR and agency travel
policy. Further redelegation is noi permitted.

2. International Travel - Effective immediately, the CFO and the DCFO redelegate to the Director. OFM
the authority to approve other than coach-class (first-class) accommodations, for agency employees
under the criteria provided in the Federal Travel Regulation and agency travel policy. Further
redelegation is not permitted.

LIMITATIONS
For both domestic and international travel, the Director, OFM will approve other than coach-class (first-

class) accommodations for the agency’s office directors or equivalent and employees below the position
of office director.

As a matter of agency policy and ethical considerations, the Director, OFM must not authorize or

approve his or her own domestic or international travel. The CFO, DCFO or designee will approve all
travel for the Director, OFM.

ce: OCFO Senior Managers



From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:12 PM
To: Atcherson, Aileen

Subject: FW: First/Business class exception
W

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
F

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Monday, May 21, 2018 11:43 AM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler, Meshell <Jones-

Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Atcherson, Aileen <Atcherson.Aileen@epa.gov>; Bundy-Evans, Kyana <Bundy-
Evans.Kyana@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: First/Business class exception

Hi Lela,

Your interpretation of the old RMDS language is correct. In regards to the trip-by-trip process for first or business-class
accommodations, RMDS 25508B discusses the process for approving first/business-class accommodations on a trip-by-
trip basis on pages 33-34. In summary, the travel policy states that first/business-class accommodations must be
approved on a trip-by-trip basis, as long as the request meets one or more of the exceptions stated in FTR §301-10.123.
The policy also provides a table showing the Approver/Authorizer for each class of transportation.

Thank you,
Nikki

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 6:16 PM
To: Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler, Meshell <Jones-
Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: First/Business class exception

Thanks Nikki. So under the old RMDS, EPA would not pay the fee to upgrade to “coach elite”, “coach plus”, etc.., but the
new RMDS will allow it if it is in the interest of the government?



Thanks for your help!
Lela

From: Wood, Nikki

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 8:32 AM

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

Below is language from the updated travel policy (RMDS 25508 — Official Travel) on the use of the Coach-Class Seating
Upgrade Program.

Coach-Class Seating Upgrade Programs

Federal Travel Regulation 301-10.124 allows coach-class seating upgrade, identified as “Coach Elite,” “Coach
Plus™ or “Preferred Coach ™. Under these programs, a passenger may obtain for a fee a more desirable seat choice
within the coach-class cabin. These coach-class upgrade options are not considered a new or higher class of
accommodation since the seating is still in the coach cabin.

The use of the Coach-Class Seatin g Upgrade requires approval (including written justification in the agency travel
system) by an authorizing official on a trip-by-trip basis as identified in the Executive Approval Framework
(Appendix P). An agency may authorize and reimburse the additional seat choice fee when it is determined that
doing so is in the interest of the Government. Prudent diligence must be used to ensure appropriate financial
stewardship practices are being adhered to.

Thank you,
Nikki

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>: Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler, Meshell <Jones-
Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: First/Business class exception

Hi Nikki,

Can you please send me the processes Jeanne mentioned in her email below at your earliest convenience?
Thanks!

Lela

From: Conklin, Jeanne

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <_Benn_gtt._a__ngg_la_@gga.go_w; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; lones-Peeler, Meshell <Jones-
2



Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: First/Business class exception

We have a trip by trip wavier process for first and business class. Then for coach plus we have a new process. Nicki will
send you the processes.

Jeanne Conklin

Controller, Office of the Controller
OCFO

202-564-5342

On May 9, 2018, at 3:43 PM, Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov> wrote:

Thanks Jeanne. Just want to make sure | understand you correctly. So the June 2017 waiver was open
ended, but you have rescinded it?

Thanks!

Lela

From: Conklin, Jeanne

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Jones-Peeler,
Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>; Wood, Nikki <Wood.Nikki@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: First/Business class exception

Sure thing you are correct. Meshell will have Nicki send the new process.

Jeanne Conklin

Controller, Office of the Controller
OCFO

202-564-5342

On May 9, 2018, at 3:18 PM, Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov> wrote:

HiJeanne,

John, Angela & I had a discussion about the waiver today. We are not clear on how long
the waiver is supposed to be good for. Was it intended to be open ended? We were told
that the Administrator had decided to stop using first/business class, and you
mentioned something about another accommodation (sounds like slightly above coach,
but below business class), what is that accommodation? Does that mean you have
rescinded the June 2017 first/business class waiver and approved this other
accommodation instead? Can you please give us an update on the current situation?
e.g. what kind of approval is needed for the current accommodation (slightly above
coach)? Who does the approval? Is this other approval open ended, good for a period of
time, or one a trip-by-trip basis?

Thanks!

Lela



From: Nelson, Khary

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Atcherson, Aileen
Subject: FW: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

From: Nelson, Khary
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 8:39 AM
To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne
<Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

Lela,

See below.

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 6:37 PM
To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <Trefry.John@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne
<Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

Hi Khary,

Are you working this week? Would like to discuss my follow-up questions below. Email response works as well.
Thanks!

Lela

From: Wong, Lela

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2018 9:06 AM

To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <bennett.angela@epa.gov>; Trefry, John <trefry.john@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne
<Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

Hi Khary,

The 1% one on the list — Air France -- is a code share, but it does not need to show who the code shared US carrier is?
No, the reservation module won’t always show who the code share partner is.

The YCA fare means Air France had gone through the City Pair process to get the route accepted as a code share?

No, most likely the route was awarded to Delta as the American Flag Carrier and Delta is using Air France to fulfill a
portion of the route as a code share.

How can we tell whether it’s code share or Open Skies? By the fare code? Foreign-to-foreign? The examples in the FTR
bulletin for Open Skies show US-foreign.



Yes, all of those things need to be considered. There isn’t a short answer | can give you for this.
rules and exceptions, but neither Concur nor BCD would all
the exceptions

It's a complex system of
ow booking of a foreign flag carrier that did not meet one of

Also, can you please provide me with a BCD contact? We ma
controls to ensure Fly America compliance.

His name is Dan Lakatos and can be reached at_ I will tell him to expect your call.

Thanks!
Lela

y want to talk to them to get a better understanding of their

Confirmation

Date Date
Type Status Vendor/Carrier Details Number Start Date End Date Booked Cancelled
Event Active 04/12/2018 04/12/2018 11/30/2017
1200AM 0200 AM 0555 PM
Air Active Ar France Fhght 4081 . 120092017 12/0%2017  12/00/2017
Washington Dulles 0300PM 09 25AM 01 09PM
Intt Airport (1AD) to
Pans Charles de
Gaulle Arrport
(COG) - Economy
class - Fare basis
YCA
Aar Adtive Delta Flight 8695 . Pans  GC3IPS 12110/2017  12/10/2017 11002017
Charles de Gaulle 1025AM 12 15PM 04 44 PM
Airport (CDG) to
Rabat Auport
(RBA) - Economy
class . Fare basis
YCA
Alr Active Ar France Fhght 1358 - Pans 12002017 12012017 120101172017
Charles de Gaulie 080OPM 095 FPM  0433PM
Airport (CDG) to
Rabat Auport
(RBA) - Economy
class - Fare basis
BNTHOIM1
Alr Active Delta Fhight 7516 - GC3IPs 1201372007 127132017 113072017
Uperated by Marrakech Airport 1045AM  0340PM 04 40 PM

TRANSAVIA
AIRLINES

(RAK) to
Amsterdam Airport

(AMS) - Economy
class - Fare basis
BN1HO 1M1

From: Nelson, Khary
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2018 6:14 AM
To: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>

Cc: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

The first 2 flights are YCA fare basis, meanin

g they are the city pare for that route. The Air France portion would qualify
as code share.

The 3" flight is foreign to foreign and would qualify for Open skies. The 4™ flight is a US Flag carrier.

2



The short answer is, a good amount of knowledge of the codes would be needed to interpret this just from the display in

the reservations. BCD travel as booking agent is ensuring that the rules are followed and would not allow flights that did
not meet the Fly America Act or the Open Skies agreements to be booked.

Thanks,
Klhary

From: Conklin, Jeanne

Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2018 7:06 PM

To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Cc: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

Please respond

Jeanne Conklin

Controller, Office of the Controller
OCFO

202-564-5342

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wong, Lela" <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>
Date: October 2, 2018 at 6:42:24 PM EDT
To: "Conklin, Jeanne" <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Subject: Air Carrier Code Share and Open Skies Agreement

HiJeanne,

When we met to discuss the Agency’s response to our discussion documents a while back, we talked
about the use of foreign carriers under the Open Skies Agreement and code shares. We want to make
sure we understand how they are shown in the receipts/reservations. Using this itinerary as an
example, the last one on the list “Delta Operated by Transavia” would be a code share between Delta &
Tranavia. The Air France ones (1* and 3" items) would fall under the Open Skies agreement. Is that
correct?

Thanks!



Type

Event

Alr

Air

Aar

Status

Active

Active

Active

Active

Active

Vendor/Carrier

Air France

Delta

Air France

Lelta
Operated by
TRANSAVIA
AIRLINES

Flight 4081 -
Washington Dulles
Intl Airport (IAD) to
Pans Charles de
Gaulle Airport
(CDG) - Economy
class - Fare basis
YCA

Flight 8695 - Pans
Charles de Gaulle
Airport (CDG) to
Rabat Asrport
(RBA) - Economy
class - Fare basis
YCA

Fhght 1358 . Pans
Charles de Gaulle
Anrport (CDG) to
Rabat Airport
(RBA) - Economy
class - Fare basis
BNTHO 1M1

Fhaht 7516 -
Marrakech Airport
(RAK) to
Amsterdam Airport
(AMS) - Economy
class - Fare basis.
BNTHO 1M1

Confirmation

Number

GC3IP5

GC3IPS

Start Date

04/12/2018

1200 AM

1270972017
0800 PM

127102017
1025 AM

120102017
0800 PM

12113/2017
1045 AM

End Date

22018
02 00 AM

121092017
09 25 AM

1210:2017
1215 PM

12011:2017
09 50 PM

1201132017
03.40 PM

Date
Booked

1430/2047
08 55 PM
12/09/2017
01 09 PM

11/09:2017
04 44 PM

1211172017
04 33 M

11/30/2017
04 40 PM

Date
Cancelle



From: Nelson, Khary

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:13 PM
To: Atcherson, Aileen
Subject: FW: Can you please take a look at this voucher? Thanks!

From: Nelson, Khary
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 2:06 PM
To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>; Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Can you please take a look at this voucher? Thanks!

Lela,

The overpayment was found and collected in January.

Thanks,
Khary
B e e
Document Summary: General Ledger Entnes
Document: CNR 1830T7A017
SFO: CFC

Disbursing Office: CFC

Document Date: 013118

Accomplished Date: 0] 3018

Original Entry Date: 01 3118
Description: LEXINGTON, KY

Amount: $112.00

Extended Description: Trip to Lexington K'Y

Document Details:
Line Charge Line Number Record Type Line Amt Check No BFY Fund RPIO Org Prog Proj FOC )
1 $112.00 OPAY.GOV 20172018 B 77 SO0EP ZZZEF2 MN 1

Document Activity:

Date Ref Amount Related Document Direction Date Ref Amount Related Docoment Date Ref Amount Related

01302018 -$112 .00 Decrease

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>



Cc: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>; Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>
Subject: Can you please take a look at this voucher? Thanks!

Hi Khary,

Can you please take a look at this voucher? Looks like he was reimbursed for lodging costs in excess of 300% of per

diem. | just checked CDW. He was paid the voucher amount. He was a Protective Services Detail agent for one of the
Administrator’s trips.

Thanks!
Lela
e Compass Data 9 D P
g ent Review
: Warehouse /Rl ;
Save these conditions as report ml:elr _______ _ ] _ H Submit | (Note - vou must be logged in to sar

Travel Obhgations
TA Number starts with TAAQ34SP

Rec# DCN Number Traveler Type Begin End T
1 TO 1850T7A017 DASS, PAULL TDY 10/07/17 10/10/17
Totals:

Note - Line totals are based upon the conditions entered. Yellow background indicates line subtotal differs from docun



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
Document Summary: General Ledger Entnies

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
1 $112.00 OPAY.GOV 20172018 B S0EP ZZZEF2 MN

Document Activity:

Date Ref Amount Related Document Direction Date Ref Amount Related Document Date Ref Amount Related

01 302018 -$112.00 Decrease

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 11:52 AM
To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>



From: Nelson, Khary

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:13 PM

To: Atcherson, Aileen

Subject: FW: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem
Attachments: 27C1810E0001.pdf

From: Nelson, Khary
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 10:45 AM
To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>; Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Luebbering, Gregory <luebbering.gregory@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

As requested.

Thanks

From: Wong, Lela
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2018 12:37 PM
To: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Luebbering, Gregory <luebbering.gregory@epa.gov>: Nelson, Khary
<nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem
Thanks Jeanne. Sorry for the late response. | was out for a few days.

If you can email us a copy of the bills once they are issued, that would be great.
Thanks!

Lela

From: Conklin, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, August 27,2018 10:21 AM

To: Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Cc: Bennett, Angela <Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>; Luebbering, Gregory <luebbering.gregory@epa.gov>; Nelson, Khary
<nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

We did not get any additional documentation so we are preparing the bills now.

Jeanne Conklin

Controller, Office of the Controller
OCFO

202-564-5342

On Aug 25, 2018, at 1:16 AM, Wong, Lela <Wong.Lela@epa.gov> wrote:

Hi Jeanne,



Any update on the repayment highlighted below? We did receive justification for July 17-20 as part of

the 6/15/2018 package from Helena, so that leaves 3 nights without justification.
Thanks!

Lela

From: Nelson, Khary

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Conklin, Jeanne <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>

Cc: Luebbering, Gregory <luebbering.gregory@epa.gov>; Trent, Bobbie <Trent.Bobbie@epa.gov>; Jones-
Peeler, Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

No, for the 4 trips (6 lodging nights), the approval memos were not provided and the AOs office cannot
produce them. We have informed them that the administrator will need to repay the amount over
150% (grand total $299) if the memos can’t be provided.

Khary

From: Conklin, Jeanne
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2018 10:48 AM

Cc: Luebbering, Gregory <luebbering.gregory @epa.gov>; Trent, Bobbie <Trent.Bobbie@epa.gov>; Jones-
Peeler, Meshell <Jones-Peeler.Meshell@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

Were you able to provide this?

Jearwne

Jeanne Conklin, CGFM, CGMS
Controller

Office of the Controller

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460

202)504-5342 o) RN

<image002.png>

From: Conklin, Jeanne

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2018 7:19 PM

To: Nelson, Khary <nelson.khary@epa.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

Are the missing documents available?

Jeanne Conklin

Controller, Office of the Controller
OCFO

202-564-5342



Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wong, Lela" <Wong.Lela@epa.gov>

Date: April 30, 2018 at 7:04:10 PM EDT

To: "Conklin, Jeanne" <Conklin.Jeanne @epa.gov>

Cc: "Trefry, John" <Trefry.John@epa.gov>, "Bennett, Angela"
<Bennett.Angela@epa.gov>

Subject: Administrator's lodging in excess of 150% of per diem

Hi Jeanne,

Here are the lodging in excess of 150% of per diem. The last column explains what's
missing. Thanks!

<image004.jpg>
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
ACCOUNTING OPERATIONS CINCINNATI OHIO 45268

EIN: 52-0852695

BILL FOR COLLECTION

To: PRUITT, EDWARD SCOTT
777 C STREET SE
#3509
WASHINGTON, DC 20003

Billing Date: 0829/1%

Bill #: 27CI1810E0001
Due Date:  09/28/ 18

Re: 171AT6018, 1711A7T067. and 1811AT7002

Lodging in excess of 150% of per diem for travel 3/8/17. 4/19/17. and
10/8/17

Description and Funding

Description Amount
3/8/2017 Lodging overpaid (no over 150% Authorization) TAA0473J DCN 1711AT6018 $22.00
4/19/17 Lodging overpaid (no over S150% Authorization) TAA04C12 DON 1711A7T067 $35.00
10/8/2017 Lodging overpaid (no over 150% Authorization) TAAOS2XF DCN 1811AT7002 S81.00
If you have any questions in regards to this bill please contact: Total Amount Due: $138.00
Sam Fitzpatrick at §13-487-2027 (fitzpatrick.sam @epa.gov)
To Mail Pavment: Wire Transfers (any currency): ACH Payments:
US EPA Federal Reserve Bank of New York US Treasury REX/Cashlink ACH Receiver
Cincinnati Finance Center ABA: 021030004 ABA: 051036706
PO Box 979078 Account Number: 68010727 Acct. Number: 310006
St. Louis. MO 63197-9000 SWIFT address: FRNYUS33 Environmental Protection Agency
33 Liberty Street CTX Format Transaction Code 22 - Checking

Online Payvment:

WWW_ Pay.gov

Search: "SFO 1.1"

Open form and complete

New York NY 10045

Physical location of US Treasury facility:

Field Tag 4200 of the Fedwire 5700 Rivertech Ct.
message should read: Riverdale, MD 20737
"D 68010727 Environmental Protection Agency”






